Ann Cole

From: Ann Cole
Sent: Friday, August 24, 2007 7:24 AM CMP
To: Beth Salak E—
Cc: Hong Wang; Carol Purvis COM
Subject: RE: Oral Modification to Item # 10, Docket No. 070390-TL N
CTR
Thanks, Beth. ECR
GCL
Hong, please see below. ———
Om R ——
From: Beth Salak RCA
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2007 12:08 PM -
To: Ann Cole SCR
Subject: FW: Oral Modification to Item # 10, Docket No. 070390-TL I
. SGA
Ann, | don't see your division on here. fyi .
SEC
From: Mary Bane OTH _C'L_X:QD\GJ W Q‘
Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2007 3:47 PM Puuvrns
To: Jeff Bates
Cc: Chuck Hill; Beth Salak; Dale Mailhot; Sally Simmons; Patrick Wiggins; Victor McKay; Roberta Bass; William C. Garner; Kay Posey;
Larry Harris; Bridget Groom
Subject: RE: Oral Modification to Item # 10, Docket No. 070390-TL

Okay. By copy of this e-mail, I am notifying the Clerk's office and the Commissioners' advisors.

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2007 3:34 PM

To: Mary Bane

Cc: Chuck Hill; Beth Salak; Dale Mailhot; Sally Simmons; Patrick Wiggins; Victor McKay
Subject: Oral Modification to Item # 10, Docket No. 070390-TL

Mary,

While reviewing the above recommendation, | found a scrivener's error in the issue identification and recommendation
statement for Issue 1. To whit, FPSC Order No. PSC-96-0012-FOF-TL is shown as PSC-06-0012-FOF-TL. | would like to
make an oral modification when | introduce this item at the August 28, 2007 Agenda Conference.

If this is acceptable, | would like to notify the Commissioners' aides and CCA of the oral modification at the earliest
opportunity.

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most wriften communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are considered fo be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-
mail message may be subject to public disclosure.
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